From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

To: "Heather Macomber"; Webb, Robert L.

Cc: Shadabi, Leila

Subject: RE: PR 2018-001186 (SDP) & PR 2019-002738 (Plat) - McDonald"s 5900 Menaul Blvd. NE
Date: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:54:00 AM

Attachments: PR 2019-002738 SD-2021-00018 P-F Plat Approved 1-19-22 - signed.pdf

Good morning Heather,

Attached is the DRB-signed copy of the Plat for PR-2019-002738. It’s distribution to you was pending
the recorded IIA, which we have now.

This Plat needs to get recorded before the DRB Chair can sign the Site Plan. Please send me the
recorded Plat as soon as you get it recorded.

There was an Administrative Amendment on that site as well that has it’s approval pending both the
recorded Plat as well as the fully-DRB signed Site Plan.

Thanks,

n?nEQUE planning
Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682

e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Heather Macomber <Hmacomber@langan.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabq.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>

Subject: RE: PR 2018-001186 (SDP) & PR 2019-002738 (Plat) - McDonald's 5900 Menaul Blvd. NE

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Yes, the plat was approved with the condition of a recorded IIA. And the SDP was
approved with the condition of plat approval. Attached is the recorded IlIA, plat, and SDP.
Please let me know if you need the original hardcopies or need anything else. | believe |
have the original SDP, but I'd have to get with the surveyor to see if they have the original


mailto:phishing@cabq.gov
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
mailto:Hmacomber@langan.com
mailto:rwebb@cabq.gov
mailto:lshadabi@cabq.gov
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
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Zone Atlas Map No. H-18-Z

Subdivision Data:

GROSS SUBDIVISION ,’\L‘REAGE 09457 ACRES:+
NO. OF TRACTS CREATED:

NO. OF LOTS CREATED: 0

MILES OF FULL-WIDTH STREETS CREATED: O

Purpose of Plat

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO CONSCLIDATE THE TWO EXIS' TING TRACTS INTO ONL NEW TRACT,
AND TO DEGICATE ADDi TIONAL STREET RICHT OF WAY FOR CAGUA DRIVE, MENAUL BOULEVARD AND
SAN PEORC BOULEVARD, N.E.

Notes:
1. PLAT SHOWS ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

2. EASEMENT BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOMWN HEREON ARE RECORD AND EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN
ROTAIED TO MATCH BASIS OF BEARINGS AND HOUNDARY UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

Public Utility Easements

PUBUC UMUIY EASEENIS SHOWN G THS PLAT ARE GRANTED FOR THE CONMEN JONT U
PN, B NEW NEXICO CORPOATGH, (P n.s'm:c) for
ELECTRICAL UNES,

wsm..AmN ST A el
REASGNABLY NECESSARY 10 PROVIDE SLECTRICN. SeRuEEe”

RS MERCO GAS COMPANY, FOR INSTALLATION, WAWTEWANCE, ANO SERYICE OF NATURAL GAS LINES. VALYES AND ODMER ECUPMENT AND FACLIES
REASONABLY KECESSARY 10 PROVIDE NATURAL GAS SERVICES.

C. QUESI. CORPGRATION )/B/A CENTURYINK OC FOR THE INSTALLATIGN, JUANTENANCE, ANO SERVCE OF SUCH UNES, CABLE, AND OTHER RELAICD EQUPMENT
AND FAGITES REASONABLY NECESSARY 10 PROVE. COMMUNIN TN SEr i

. AND OTHER EGUIPMENT AND RELATED FACKS

D_CABLE TV FOR THE INSTALLATION, CLANTENANCE, AND SERVICE CF SUCH LINES, CABLE, ANO OTHER RELATED EQUIMENT AND FACLITIES REASONABLY
NECESSARY 10 PROVIOE CABLE SERVA

GIELUOED 15 e FGrT 10 BULD, REBULD, CONSIRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, LOCATE, RILOCATE WININ THE EASEUEHT CHANGE, ZEUOVE, R J6E aowy. e,
AN MANTAN FACUITIES FOR PURPOSES Deschieen ABowe, Tocenie Wi REE ACCESS To. VER SAID EASEUENIS WIH IHE RIGHT AN

BRaLEGE oF doms ot OVER AND_ACROSS ADUGINING LANDS GF GRANTOR FCR e PURPOSES SET. F o 1enEm o N

OF WAT - AtiD EASEMENT 10 EXTERD, SERuCES To cusrousns O GRANTEL, WeLUONG SPToEnT MORKING AREA SPACE F run ’LECIRIL‘ mmsmwcnv Wl THE

RICHT AND PRIVILECE TO iR AN REMOVE TREES, SHRUBS OR BUSHES WHICH INTERFERE WTH IHE PURPOSES SET mr NO EUILDIC, POOL

(orccronn. 5%, SuasuReace), mal iut cmmm on 000 £o0% DECKING, OR OTHER STRUCTURE SHALL BE EF ca«smw-vsa o sun EASEuENTS.

ATED THEREQH. PROPERTY OWNCAS. SHALL G SOLELY RESPONGBLE o Sorae s oy oLA oS
HLECiRCAL Sheers covt b Conmmmicon of POOLS, DECKING. OR ANY STRUCTURES ADJACENT 10 OR NEAR EASIMENIS SHOWN ON

EASEWENTS FOR ELECTH
(5) FEET ON EacH SIDE

[RANSFORMER/SICHCEARS, AS INSTALLED, SHALL EXTEND TEN (10) FEET IN FRONT OF TRANSFGRMER/S% ICHGEAR LOORS AND FWE

Disclaimer

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT, PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICC (PNM), QWEST CORPORATION D/B/A CENTURYLINK OC AND NEW
MEXICO CAS COMPANY (NMGC) DID NOT CONDUCT A TITLE SEARCH OF THE PROPERIIES SHOWN HEREON. CONSEDUENILY, Pib, OWEST
CORPORATION D/B/A CENTURTLINK OC AND NMGC DO NOT WAIVE OR RELEASE ANY EASEMENT OR EASEMENT RIGHTS WhiCH nAVE aﬂ:n
CRANIED BY PRIOR PLAT. REPLAT CR OTHER DOCUMENT AND WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN SPECIFICALLY DESCRIEED AND ON THIS PLA

RECORDING STAMP

Legal Description

A TRACT OF LAND SITUATE WITHIN SECTION 12, T. 10 M. R. 3 E, NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
CITY OF ALBUQUERGUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, COMFRISING OF TRACTS "A™ AND '8",
BLOCK 10i BEL-AIR, A SUBCIVISION, ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO, AS THE SAME ARE SHOWN AND
DESIGNATED ON THE PLAT THEREOF, FILED iN THE GFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, BERNALILLO
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, ON QCTOBER 16, 1979, IN VOLUME C15, FOLIO 141, SAID TRACT BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY CESCRIBED BY NEW MEXICO SIATE PLANE CRID COORDINATE BEARINGS (CENTRAL.
~NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983} AND GROUMD DISTANCES {US SURVEY FGOT) AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORIHWEST CORNER OF THE IRACT HEREW DESCRIBED, LYING ON THE
INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH RICHT OF WAY LINE GF MENAUL BOULEVARD, N.E., ANO THE EAST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CAGUA DRIVE, N.E, FROM WHENCE A NiE TO AGRS MOI‘IU\"‘IT 18_HI1E
BEARS N 3628'32" w, A DISTANCE 965.96 FECT:

?H[NCF FROM SAID POINT GF BECINNING, CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY UNE,
"30'36° €. A DISTANCE CF 255.05 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE,

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY UNE, ALCNG A CURVE G THE RIGHT, HAVING AN ARC
LENGTH OF 3i.49 FEET, A RADIUS CF 19.96 FEET, A DFLTA ANGLE GF 90'16'10", A CHORD BEARING
OF S 44'3322" £, AND A CHORD LENGTH OF 28.33 FEET. TO A POINT LYING ON i
OF WAY LINE CF SAN PEDRO BOULEVARD A MARKED 8BY A FOUNC CHISELED

[HENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAD WEST RISHT OF WAY LINE, S DO'44'4S" W, A DISTANCE OF 129.82
FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER JF DES’_‘F'BF') TRACT, LGNG ON THE INTERSECTICN OF SAID

T RIGHT CF WAY LINE AND THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LNE OF A PUBLIC ALLEY, MARKEC BY A
FOUND CHISELED

NCE L./!- fVN(/INJ ALONG SAID MORTH RIGHT OF WA INE, M 89'33'16" W, A (ISTANCE OF
0 C’UTHV ST CORNER OF CESCRIGEC TRACT, LYING ON THE INTERSL\.IIO.‘I OoF
' WAY LINE AND THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE CF CAGUA DRIVE

48 FECT
Samm I‘KJR:N RIGHT

THEN: CONNNUING ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, N OC51'28" E, A DISTANCE GF 150.05
FEET TO THE PCINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING A CRDSS AREA DF 0.9457 ACRE (41,197 SQUARE
FEET) MORE OR LESS, NOW COMPRISING OF IRACT §~-1, BLOCK 1, BEL-AIR SUBDIVISION

Solar Note:

NO PROPERTY WiTHiN THE AREA OF RECUESTED FINAL Af 'ILW SHALL AT ANY TIME BE SUBJECT TG
A DEED RESTRICTION, COVENANT, OR BINDING AGREE! NG SOLAR COLL
BEING INSTALLED ON BUILDINGS OR ERECTED OM THE | uF PAR» LS WITHIN THE AREA OF
PLAT.

Free Consent and Dedication

THE REPLAT SHOWN HEREOM IS WITH THE FREE CONSENT ANb iN_ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES
OF THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER. EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOM‘I H’REON FOR THE
COMMON AND JOINT USE OF GAS, "L:CTR!LAL P!‘WE‘? ANG (‘0 IMUNICATION SERVICES FOR BURIED
AND/OR OV"(HEAD OlSTPY’J(IAI. AND PIPES FOR UNDI’_R(,R.A;ND UTILITIES WHERE
SHOWN OR INCIC, INGRESS ANC EGRESS FOR CONSTRUCTION

1 T‘i:. RIGHT T(J TRiM IN ’ER«‘ER!NC TREES AND SHRUBS. SAID OWNER DOES
THIS SUSDIVISION IS THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED. SAID QWNERS WARRANT
IHAT THEY HCLD ,\UONG THEM COMPLETE AND INDEFEASIBLE TITLE &N FEE SIMPLE TO THE LAND
SUBDIVIDED.

G O, OUES HEREBY E’DlCA.I A Ul'lONA STREET AND PLBUIC RIGHTS OF WAY SHOWN
HEREUV rc THE CITY OF ALBUQUE! E SIMPLE WiH WARRANTY COVENANTS.

9-19 '1-0 Loccane V. ForraLiea

AUTHOR:ZCD SIONATORY
McDONALD'S REAL ESTATE CCMPANY, A DELAWARE LU‘PJ‘?AVU"

Acknowledgment

STATE OF iLINOIS )
COUNTY CF COOK)

@

ss

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS Aq

PRINT NAME AND TNLES‘“ ol
Counsel

DAY OF Seg?mbe[ . 2020 BY
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY, McDONALD'S REAL ESTATE COMPANY. A DELAWARE CORPORATION

OFFICIAL SEM:TON B
RIAH S. HOR 7
%FUBUC ‘STATE OF ILLINOIS 7
My Cormmission Expiras Oct. ‘u zoa ’

L*(r ke Ser\if

PRINT NAME AND NTL

Plat of
Tract B-1, Block 101

Bel-Air

Section 12, Township 10 North, Range 3 East, N.M.P.M.
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico
September 2020

Project No. P 2014. 002738
Application No. se 2020 pooas

Utility Approvals
e 2 [23 )22

newMibaco¥eas courany DATE
Aot 4 Bheceyre 4/19/2021
OWEST CORPORATION L/8/A CENTURYLINK OC DATE
) 2529
COMCAST DATE
-~ City Approvals
Lse A Bisndoover 112712021
CITY SURVEYOR DATE
Jednne Wolfenbarger Jan 19,2022
leanne Walfenbarger (Jan 19, 2072 12:41 MST)
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING, TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT DATE
Blame Carcer Jan 18,2022
Blaine Carter (lan 192022 12:38 MST)
A.B.CH.UA. DATE
1 Jan 19,2022
Cheryl. gBmerfeldt (Man 19,2022 12:40 MST)
F’ARK% AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT DATE

P\ DarE T
/4 G/{/ ’/25 /ZoZ/

2|e/2om
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AMAFCA DATE
Eumast Onmijo Jan 19,2022
CLEFENGINEE, DATE

Jan 19, 2022
BRE CHAIRPERSON, PLANNING DEPARTMENT DATE

Jan 19,2022
loff falmer (Jan 19 2022 12:40 MST)
CODE ENFORCEMENT DATE

Surveyor's Certificate

I. LARRY W. MEDRANO, A REGISTERED NEW MEXICO PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM
FIELG NOTES OF AN ACTUAL SURVEY MEETING THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR
MONUMENTATION AND SURVEYS OF THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND OF
THE MIiNIMUM STANGARDS FOR LAND SURVEYS AS ADOPIED BY THE M.M. BOARD OF LICENSUS
FOR ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT 7O THE BEST OF MY KNOWLED
AND BEUIEF, AND THAT NO ENCRUACHMENTS EXIST EXCEFT AS NOTED ABOVE AND THAT ALL
IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN IN
LOCATED &Y THIS SURVEY.

W, ANO.
. MNo. 11993
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RECORDING STAMP

Plat of

Tract B-1, Block 101

Bel-Air

Section 12, Township 10 North, Range 3 East, N.M.P.M.
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico
December 2021
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PR 2019-002738_SD-2021-00018_P-F_Plat_Ap
proved_1-19-22

Final Audit Report 2022-01-19
Created: 2022-01-19
By: Jay Rodenbeck (jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAANX-tuvkRXehJu_6918wk7JwsZ8QKZIJL

"PR 2019-002738_SD-2021-00018_P-F_Plat_Approved_1-19-22
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2% Document e-signed by Ernest Armijo (earmijo@cabg.gov)
Signature Date: 2022-01-19 - 7:38:17 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 73.127.185.85

4 Document emailed to Blaine Carter (bcarter@abcwua.org) for signature
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plat.
About how long does it take to get final sign-off?

Thanks,

Heather Macomber
Senior Staff Designer

LANGAN

Direct: 817.328.3243

File Sharing Link
www.langan.com

TEXAS NEW JERSEY NEW YORK CONNECTICUT MASSACHUSETTS PENNSYLVANIA WASHINGTON, DC
VIRGINIA OHIO ILLINOIS FLORIDA ARIZONA COLORADO WASHINGTON CALIFORNIA
ATHENS CALGARY DUBAI LONDON PANAMA

A Carbon-Neutral Firm | Langan’s goal is to be SAFE (Stay Accident Free Everyday)

Build your career with a premier firm. Join Langan.

From: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabqg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Heather Macomber <Hmacomber@langan.com>

Subject: [External] RE: PR 2018-001186 (SDP) & PR 2019-002738 (Plat) - McDonald's 5900 Menaul
Blvd. NE

Is this a previous approval with the condition of a recorded IIA?

If so, then send to jay and I. Rodenbeck, Jay B. jrodenbeck@cabg.gov

If the file is complete and all approval conditions have been met then Jay will route
for final sign-off.

Otherwise, there are separate instructions if this is a new submittal.

Thank you,

Robert

ONE
nl_;;:..f:;: QUE planning

Senior Planner -
Development Review Services


https://clients.langan.com/Sharing/FileSharing/Initiate?shareId=1466452330
http://www.langan.com/
https://www.langan.com/careers
mailto:rwebb@cabq.gov
mailto:Hmacomber@langan.com
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov

505.924.3910
rwebb@cabqg.gov

From: Heather Macomber [mailto:Hmacomber@Ilangan.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 12:27 PM

To: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabqg.gov>

Subject: PR 2018-001186 (SDP) & PR 2019-002738 (Plat) - McDonald's 5900 Menaul Blvd. NE

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Robert,

We received the recorded Infrastructure Improvement Agreement and Bond that was a
condition of the plat approval for this site. What do we need to do to get the Plat signed
and the Site Development Plan signed by DRB?

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

This message may contain confidential, proprietary, or privileged information. Confidentiality or privilege is not
intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message. If you receive this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message from your system. Disclosure, use,
distribution, or copying of a message or any of its attachments by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited.

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
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